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2nd November, 1934. 

Dear Miss Roxburgh, 

Thank you for your letter of .22nd October. I 

am aeked to enquire from you what exactly your Council 

int nd by the phrase "full training for Social Work". 

Should w be right to interpret it to mean a course 

including both theoretic 1 and practical work? 

I am asked to mek this enquiry because it 1s 

understood that there are some countries in which the 

University pr pares Students for a Diploma in Sociology 

which does not include praotioal experience. Mrs. Reid 

has been told that in Poland, for example, the Diploma 

granted by the Warsaw University is not recognised by 

Public Bodies as preparing for posts in Social Work, 

for which Public Health orkere are being utilised. 

Yours sincerely, 

Secretary. 


